Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 3:51 PM

To: '‘desmond.mckenzie@ekurhuleni.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK SEWER AND
WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4

Attachments: AD - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services.pdf; BID - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services.pdf;

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 1..doc

Dear Councillor McKenzie (Ward 91)

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION FOR PROPOSED BULK SEWER
AND WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4
REF NR. GAUT: 002/18-19/E2292

Attached please find a notice for your attention.

Sincerely

Delia de Lange

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING cc
72 Herbert Baker Street, Groenkloof

P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027

TEL: 012 346 7655

FAX: 012 346 6074

CELL: 083 289 3240

delia@Ilokisa.co.za



Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:25 PM

To: 'nomthandazo.sibulawa@ekurhuleni.gov.za'

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

Dear Councillor Sibulawa (Ward 8)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:27 PM

To: 'ledile.mamashela@gmail.com’

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

Dear Mary

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:29 PM

To: 'magdaengelbrecht@flysaa.com’

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

Dear Mr. Engelbrecht

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:30 PM

To: 'Cecilia Rakgoale'

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

Dear Cecilia Rakgoale (City of Ekurhuleni)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:32 PM

To: 'Mathebe Tshepo (GAU)'

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

Dear Tshepo Mathebe (DWS)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:33 PM

To: 'mokgadi.modise@energy.gov.za'

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

Dear Mokgadi Modise (Department of Energy)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:34 PM

To: 'mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za'

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

Dear Mmadikeledi Malebe

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:47 PM

To: 'albert.marumo@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear Albert Marumo (Department of Health)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:49 PM

To: 'mahlako.mmola@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear Mahlako Mmola (Department of Education — Land and Property Administration)

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

delia@Iokisa.co.za



Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:50 PM

To: 'nomfundo.ntloko-gobodo@drdir.gov.za'

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

Dear Nomfundo Ntloko-Gobodo (Department of Rural Development and Land Reform)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:51 PM

To: 'lebohang.nakana@dhs.gov.za'; 'lebogang.mohlahlo@dhs.gov.za'

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

Dear Lebogang Mohlahlo / Lebohang Nakana (Department of Human Settlements)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:52 PM

To: 'LydiaB@daff.gov.za'

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

Dear RL Bosoga (DAFF)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:53 PM

To: 'zodwa.koalepe@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear E. Coetzee / D. Emmett (Gautrans)

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

To: 'Dimitri Alben (NR)'

Subject: FW: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK SEWER AND
WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4

Attachments: AD - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services.pdf; BID - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services.pdf;

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 1..doc

Dear Dimitri Alben (SANRAL)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:54 PM

To: 'tebogo.molokomme@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear Tebogo Molokomme (PHRA-G _

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

To: 'Mimi Seetelo’

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

Dear M. Seetelo (SAHRA)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:55 PM

To: 'John Wesson'

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

Tracking . Recipient Read
‘John Wesson' Read: 2018/10/01 6:41 PM

Dear John Wesson (WESSA)

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

To: 'Gail Andrews'

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
'Gail Andrews' Read: 2018/10/01 8:47 PM

Dear Gail Andrews (Rand Water)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:56 PM

To: 'julie@erwat.co.za'

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

Dear F. Mabunda (ERWAT)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:57 PM

To: 'thami.hadebe@transnet.net'

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

Dear Thami Hadebe (Transnet Pipelines)

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

To: 'nsumbulana.misenga@transnet.net’

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

Dear Nsumbulana Mtsenga (Transnet Freight Rail)

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:58 PM

To: 'wayleaves@sasol.com'

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

Tracking: Recipient Read
'wayleaves@sasol.com' Read: 2018/10/02 7:11 AM

SASOL

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 4:59 PM

To: 'wayleave.emm@eskom.co.za'

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

Eskom

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 5:02 PM

To: 'wayleaves@mtn.co.za'

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

MTN

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

Sent: Monday, 01 October 2018 5:03 PM

To: 'wayleaves@egoligas.co.za'

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

Egoligas

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

To: 'services@dfafrica.co.za’'

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

Dark Fibre Africa

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



List of REGISTERED LETTERS P
Lys van GEREGISTREERDE BRIEWE W
(with an insurance option/met ’n versekeringsopsie) Post Office

Full tracking and tracing/Volledige volg en spoor

Name and address of sender: . Enquries/Navrae
Naam en adres van afsender:......l:.—:f?..l’.-..“.l . s N Sharecall

O, B ' ' v number/nommer
PO . Box 212 GroerWlaof 0860 111 502

www.postoffice.co.za

Insured | Insurance . Affix Track and Trace
. Name and address of addressee amount fee Postage |Service fee custorner copy.
o
Naam en adres van geadreseerde Versekerde| Verseke- ) Plak Volg-en-Spoor-
bedrag | ringsgeid | Posgeld | Diensgeld Kiléntafskrif
P.0.Beox \Qss INSURED PARGEL
1 (LB HeRivoo empoan. Lar k. \AS3 89 693 346 ZA
Bt cC Brehiergh  Novrbn CUSTOMERCOPY 2002
52 Kopanena <€c INSURED PARCEL
2 L9 Serokr Tembig.a C32 PA 489 693 363 ZA
Er - 859 Eesehen {avle X Z CUSTOMERCOPY 301012 |
sl u MSUREDEARCEL
3 TRATISNET . ) PA 489 693 377 ZA
PO.Bx 12501 Povipyvow  Z\2Z2 CUSTOMERCOPY _tt0t2_
JRL. Metivba  Sevoy Fost w MESEDIARCEL
. 2477 - ) PA 489 693 385 ZA
0% ﬂnffAWe \-\eijh’cs 659 Leus Botle s, i
s LML NMerare, e MSUREDPARCEL
R PA 489 693 394 ZA
PO Eox 101 Minnelovonn isy 9 CUSTOMERCOPY _ 3ot0t2
. AN S Yosana ;ﬂ%ﬁ?&‘\%
: PA 489 693 403
6851 Evkz Coarde kical _‘—' 39 CUSTOMERCOPY _ 301012
HN Maghalpane,  Tembiq T
; X 4
sil EmErhlmwen Saémﬂn 1632 "USTOhsMZR60903l-’:17:1‘::2
J[NL_ s 00 6o g0 e .
L. : N
Klerksdorp SAKHILE sTeNDERTON 210 CUSTOMERCOPY 301012
ot Gtk PO oy e ‘-
OR TR0 Tvken | PrW‘PD"'{" 627 CUSTOMER COPY - |
. KE tvohlolks zg Gebrude G e bt apocoze |
------------------------- a ) : PA 489 693 448 ZA N
B dﬂ\‘a‘g N Noveh el CUSTOMERCOPY __ 301012
Total
Number of letters posted Totaal R R R R
Getal briewe gepos  ....cccviernicnnsinnns

Signature of client
Handtekening van KIi@nt............circeee e eees s scceesrenanens s seag e s sfone e s \p e e e ssne s

Signature of accepting officer
Handtekening van aanneembeampte.........c.cccvceeissmmeminnesniseessannnnnes)

The value of the contents of these letters is as indicated and compensation is not payable for a letier receive
unconditionally. Compensation is limited to R100.00. No compensation is payable without documentary
proof.

Optional insurance of up to R200.00 is available and applies to domestic registered letters only.

Die waarde van die inhoud van hierdie briewe is soos aangedui en vergoeding sal nie betaal word vir ‘n brief
wat sonder voorbehoud ontvang word nie. Vergoeding is beperk tot R100.00. Geen vergoeding is sonder Datumstempel
dokumentere bewys betaalbaar nie. Opsionele versekering van tot R2 000.00 is beskikbaar en is slegs
binnelandse geregistreerde briewe van toepassing. 701248




List of REGISTERED LETTERS P |
Lys van GEREGISTREERDE BRIEWE "
(with an insurance option/met 'n versekeringsopsie) Post Office

Full tracking and tracing/Volledige volg en spoor

Name and address of sender: . Enguries/Navrae
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........ O..Box 213 CGeenkdoSl . [
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Esseien Fon i

Insured | Insurance i Affix Track and Trace
\ Name and address of addressee amount fee Postage |Service fee customer copy
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
Handtekening van aanneembeampte...........cccccvvevvvveeshecleeeece b
The value of the contents of these letters is as indicated and compensation t prayable for a letter received
unconditionally. Compensation is limited to R100.00. No compensation is Fayable without documentary
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
dokumentére bewys betaalbaar nie. Opsionele versekering van tot R2 000.00 is beskikbaar en is slegs
binnelandse geregistreerde briewe van toepassing. 701248
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Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@lokisa.co.za]
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 12:50 PM
To: 'Cecilia Rakgoale'; 'Anel Hietbrink'; 'Mathebe Tshepo (GAU)'; 'magoba@dws.gov.za';

'‘desmond.mckenzie@ekurhuleni.gov.za'; 'nomthandazo.sibulawa@ekurhuleni.gov.za’;
'magdaengelbrecht@flysaa.com’; 'ledile. mamashela@gmail.com’;
'wayleaves@sasol.com'; 'thami.hadebe@transnet.net’;
'nsumbulana.mtsenga@transnet.net’; 'mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za';
'tebogo.molokomme@gauteng.gov.za'; 'Mimi Seetelo'’; 'John Wesson';
'albert.marumo@gauteng.gov.za'; 'nomfundo.ntloko-gobodo@drdlr.gov.za';
'lebogang.mohlahlo@dhs.gov.za'; 'lebohang.nakana@dhs.gov.za'; 'LydiaB@daff.gov.za';
'Gail Andrews'; 'mahlako.mmola@gauteng.gov.za’; 'julie@erwat.co.za'; 'Wayleave';
'Dimitri Alben (NR)'; 'mokgadi.modise@energy.gov.za'; 'wayleaves@mtn.co.za’;
'zodwa.koalepe@gauteng.gov.za'; 'wayleaves@egoligas.co.za'; 'services@dfafrica.co.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK SEWER AND
WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4 - GAUT: 002/18-19/E2292

Attachments: AD - Birchleigh North x 4 - bulk services - Amended 1.pdf

Tracking; Recipient Read

'Cecilia Rakgoale'

'Anel Hietbrink'

'‘Mathebe Tshepo (GAU)'
'magoba@dws.gov.za'
‘desmond.mckenzie@ekurhuleni.gov.za'
'nomthandazo.sibulawa@ekurhuleni.gov.za'
'magdaengelbrecht@flysaa.com’
'ledile.mamashela@gmail.com’
'wayleaves@sasol.com'
‘thami.hadebe@transnet.net'
'nsumbulana.mtsenga@transnet.net'
'mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za'
'tebogo.molokomme@gauteng.gov.za'
'Mimi Seetelo’

‘John Wesson'
‘albert.marumo@gauteng.gov.za'
'nomfundo.ntloko-gobodo@drdir.gov.za'
'lebogang.mohlahlo@dhs.gov.za'
'lebohang.nakana@dhs.gov.za'
'LydiaB@daff.gov.za'

'Gail Andrews'
'mahlako.mmola@gauteng.gov.za'
'julie@erwat.co.za'

'Wayleave'

'Dimitri Alben (NR)' Read: 2019/07/26 2:52 PM
'mokgadi.modise@energy.gov.za'
‘wayleaves@mtn.co.za'
'zodwa.koalepe@gauteng.gov.za'
‘wayleaves@egoligas.co.za'

'services@dfafrica.co.za'

Dear All

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION FOR PROPOSED BULK
SEWER AND WATER PIPELINES FOR BIRCHLEIGH NORTH X 4

1



REF NR. GAUT: 002/18-19/E2292

Please note that the notice for Basic Assessment Process for the abovementioned project circulated on 1
October 2018 omitted certain listed activities in terms of the EIA Regulations 2014 (as amended), required
for the project.

Please find attached notice with the correct information for your attention.
We apologise for any inconvenience this may have caused you.

Regards

Delia de Lange

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING cc
72 Herbert Baker Street, Groenkloof

P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027

TEL: 012 346 7655

FAX: 012 346 6074

CELL: 083 289 3240

delia@Ilokisa.co.za
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